From:  Malashenko, Elizaveta 1.

Sent: 3/25/2014 3:59:37 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Lunch Date Change

Maybe I should be the one brining the booze then ©.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:57 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: RE: Lunch Date Change

Oh, I have lots of interesting stories to tell these days. [I'll need to drink more to spill
them out ;-)

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:52 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Lunch Date Change
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Better yet, bring some interesting stories for me ©.

I'll let you know once I think of a place. Maybe Hog Island will reopen by then.

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:35 PM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.

Subject: RE: Lunch Date Change

Thanks. You pick the location and | will bring a bottie of wine.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 3:34 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Re: Lunch Date Change

Ok, well I guess I'll see you on the 25th then.

On Mar 25, 2014, at 2:28 PM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:
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Sea Ranch. To meet someone you know.

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta |. [mailto:elizaveta. malashenko@epuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 11:23 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Lunch Date Change

Sure, the 25™ will be fine.

Where are you heading off to?

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability
Safety and Enforcement Division
California Public Utilities Commission
Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7 @pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2014 11:16 AM

To: Malashenko, Elizaveta |.

Subject: Lunch Date Change

Can we move it from the 18" to the 25" ? | now will be out of town on
Friday.
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